HALIFAX REGIONAL

MUNICIPALITY
From: Turret Arts Space
To: Ross Siegel, Simon D

ecember 5, 2024
Cc: Redacted ’
Subject: [External Email] Request to Present at CPED — Turret Arts Space
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2024 12:49:02 PM MUNICIPAL CLERK

[This email has been received from an external person or system]
Hi Simon,

We would like to submit a request to the Agenda Review Committee to be placed on the
earliest available 2025 meeting of the Community Planning and Economic Development
Standing Committee.

The Turret Arts Space is a charitable non-profit dedicated to transforming 1588 Barrington
Street into an art, culture, and social purpose hub. The new Turret Arts Space will house a
critically engaged community where youth, artists, and the public can connect and thrive in a
space that is physically, economically, and culturally accessible.

We would like to provide an update on the project to members of Council, covering the work
completed to date, our impact strategy, and highlight the urgent need for spaces like this in a
growing Halifax. We will also make a formal request to the Committee to meet funding needs
to move the project forward and explore potential collaboration opportunities with the
municipality to bring this project to life.

Alexis Cormier, our Project Manager at Strategy 6 Consulting, will be presenting, alongside a
member of our Board of Directors.

Please let us know if you need any additional information or details about our ask.

Best regards,

Kortney Dunsby
Secretary
Turret Arts Space

Municipal Clerks Office

Date Distributed: March 14, 2025
Committee members, Claire Gillivan,
Maggie MacDonald

Meeting: CPED
Meeting Date: March 20, 2025
Item Number: 10.3.2
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